

From: Heather Nicholls <Heather.Nicholls@cabonne.nsw.gov.au>
To: "'andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au'" <andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.go...>
Date: 3/26/2012 4:49 pm
Subject: orange waste facility - modification to Pt3A approval

Andrew

Council at its meeting of 19 March 2012 gave consideration to the proposed modification of the Pt3A application for Orange City Council's Waste facility. Council has no objection to the proposed modification

Regards

Heather Nicholls

[cid:image001.jpg@01CD0B70.50EE9C70]

Cabonne Council

Director of Environmental Services

PO Box 17

Heather.Nicholls@cabonne.nsw.gov.au<mailto:Heather.Nicholls@cabonne.nsw.gov.au>

Molong NSW 2866

(02) 6392 3246

Switch:(02) 6392 3247

0409714367

Fax: (02) 6392 3260

Council@cabonne.nsw.gov.au<mailto:Council@cabonne.nsw.gov.au>

www.cabonne.nsw.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Cabonne Council unless otherwise stated.

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright, in this communication may be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this communication and the purpose for which it is copied or forwarded are work related.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>
